STATE OF NEW MEXICO

{57\ ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
(( ﬁ% 1} OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
“ﬁfggggéf HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS November 27, 1990 HOBRS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Chevron USA, Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

ATTEN: J.W. Harbison
Gentlemen:
Received your memorandum on the Eunice King, #13-A, 28-21-37,

November 20, 1990.

You have permission to go ahead and move in on this well
and begin your workover to correct the leak.

At the time you have finished your workover, please let us
know, so that we may witness the test.

If you have any questions, please call the 0il Conservation
Division, Hobb NM (505) 393-6161.

Yours very truly,

O%;WCONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton, Supervisor
District I
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